
From: John Bayliss 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 7:41 PM EST 
To: Anil Gupta <agupta@arlingtonva.us>; Carlson, Teresa <teresaca@amazon.com> 
CC: Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com> 
Subject: Re: WWPS Reception - 11/28 8:00pm to 11:00pm at Drai's Nightclub 

Great. Will be there.

John

Get Outlook for Android

From: Carlson, Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 4:36 PM

Subject: FW: WWPS Reception - 11/28 8:00pm to 11:00pm at Drai's Nightclub

To: John Bayliss, Anil Gupta

Hi John and Anil:

I wanted to be sure you knew about tonight’s reception for public sector (“WWPS”) attendees at re:Invent. I hope you will be able to

join, and I would love to introduce you to Kim Majerus and other colleagues at AWS.

Please call or text me at 913-269-8183 when you arrive, and I would be happy to come greet you. As with all events, please

remember to bring your badge.

Thanks,

-Todd 

From: teresaca@amazon.com

When: 8:00 PM - 11:00 PM November 28, 2018 

Subject: WWPS Reception

Location: Drai's Nightclub: 3595 S Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89109

Event Name: WWPS Reception

Date: Wednesday, Nov. 28

Time: 8:00p - 11:00p PT

Location: Drais Nightclub - The Cromwell Hotel 


